

Message

Sent: 2017-07-11 2:33:44 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: timing on invoices with FHP

Why is this so difficult for her to understand? I have sent PowerPoint presentation with the dates, regulation is clear etc.. Am I missing something or being unreasonably

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: July 11, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Natalie Schaus
Subject: timing on invoices with FHP

Hi, quick question:

What is the invoice timing for the following FHP programs (will it be \$nil balance in the month or is there a timing difference):

- 1) New RRRP – 3 programs – 2 through provincial revenues and one with new OEB rate.
- 2) New First Nations On-Reserve Delivery Credit – funded through provincial revenues

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"